-
Karrick, Lioofbourow, Moran, Bimon-

di.lqvgt::fg:::jr;isley, Folland, Hardy,
Laweson, Ricb-
il ';‘HE PAVING QUESTION.

tin the
d of public works sén
lo;f:v:ig?rcomtguulcauon In relation

aving question:
fo the %ALT L,AKE CITY, Sept. 16, 1892,

ident and City Councll: .
H(.;;-nﬁ:::oii-ln the mattor of a\\'ardmg
the contract jor PAVIDE Muin,-_dFirsr_ :gd
Second South streets, nnder bi fs fﬁf,u“
by this board on tho 20th dnyko 5 Efo,-
lﬂys whioh was referred bac l?'l,hu for
furlber consideration, we heree;\ in iy
turn you all potitions and paperresem_
neclion therewith and beg iq rep 5 l_

That an act of the Joglslaturo oz BB;; ng
the board of public \\'or_l:;;ll.gal;‘lgdd:ﬂ:;?;

i i 18 Bl

{:;dg;;wgf].wmgg "law contains Ga} pro-
vision prescriblng the use of an_yc{m %ﬂ:.
or the employment of an% pngnctu .:)lt.' 2ol
tractor upon the wo_rk. i l:‘ob ulgrw :
tormining 1he-e 15 JEPOGT 0T aleo has
the City CouDcll.
pO\\'er,J;n eonjunction with the Mmym-‘i :g

n { this board an
appoint the mewbers g well as to epact

remove them for anuse 8L 50 e of
all ordinances relm?g'g t& i also within

idewalks, e I
?::cog?\":r]dg) rastrict tbe nte of materials

J k
roducts and (0 award the wor
:g loga:?go‘;npnnlea if suoh a course 13 L}t’xjé
them deemed bost. They also lm.veTh
‘nower to hoar and grant petitions. bu‘:.
oard possesses Lone of theso owlem 5
is rostricted by law (o ] vertising for %’o
receiving bids, making speolﬁcélluonhs it.r-
the work, leiling contracls an l:;u mro-
ting the same for your approval or

je(itriol?n'a case in question, the boar((li has
axerctsed all its lawfull powers ﬂnl pgr;
formed all its duties and tho renuuPut. al
the bid of the Barber Aé’;‘:ﬁ:’:ﬂ]t‘ﬁ? u:v,:gﬁ
company has been ace s s
i eiected, and we AQ
:jaﬁg]:;dbig:trli])e contract wo have made
be confirmed, bcliswgngt. T:‘g:gﬂ;lg,ftmé
i ju in tho Des
g%;ﬁao:tf;]:)::::em who have voted to pay
k.
fo'i‘tﬁ];eaggtrarlieemsnt as published boldly
inyitea nll to partioipste and to now (31)(-
clade anyone upoen the gr?unt%z ngli;égei;
¢ in tbe inviiation (o
(v:vg;?(;x:-eﬂoct ppon the reputation nli‘.ld
honesty of our rall:- cit.y'nnd wonld be dis-
nd dishonost. .
= )!Llltl?fc!gql:ms for rejecting the Jowest bid
are made to appear inbe questions and,
snswers which wetd asked by Lthe k:'poard
and answered by tbe bidder,and w hich
vg, LO-wit:
urféilfﬁé?‘f‘r%m minutes of board of pub-
i k | !
]li{.gll.\d?:](}rimn. bave ¥0|| ever done
i d of work
a?'.fluli:;sv];"éonc almost ali kinde of
work; we aro weneral cont.raut.on.' -
Q.-~Have you ever done any work o

'tbk?—Yas. I bave done rock pavemcal

but never did any aspbaltum work.
have used bloeis quite extensively.
Q.—Where do you expeot to gel your
asphaltum from? }
A.—T offer threc kinda bore.

~—You Ea ou bave threo kinds
ha?& Iothlnlf t.);!cre is only one kind
here.

A.—Yes, I bavetbreokinds of samples,
ous of Utah and one of California.

Q.—What is the large alab?

A .—That is California.

Q.—Is that manufactured—was ilat
disintegrated and then pressed?

A.—Yes sir, that in 8 sample of tho
manufactured form, not the sample but
A sample.

Q.—Was that made frem the refined
asphaltum?

THE DESERET WEEKLY.

. 445

A.—From tho refinod aspbaltum, yos

sir,

¢}.—Is that thie mmaterial that the
Stradnmant people used bere?

A.—I thlnk 1t {8 that samo ninterial,
yos sir,

Q.—It comes from the srame vieinity?

A.—Yes, nlr, from the same vicinity.
Qur bid is sucb that it is optional with
tho olty enginger and the board of public
| worka, what thoy want us to do.

fin, for doing tbis work?

A.—Everytbing that is necossary, in-
oluding rne hnndred odd head ol mules,
wagond, gradors for grading and banling
nngnll otber things,

Q.—What facilities have you for treat-
ing aspbaltum?

A.—Tbe usphaltum plant is the same
plant that rohnblﬁ you folks have
noticed the Culmer Brothers bauve been
usiug; that plant was only loaned.

Q.—What is the capacity of it?

A.—Wby, it ls—iu fact I don't know
what Lhe exael capacity of 1t is,

Q. —Well, approximately; it is the one
tbey had on Hichards street?

A.—Yes, 8ir; the same one that is up
tbere. I will turnish you with thatin full
tomorrow, by seeingour man,Mr. Hainos,
early enough to take that inlo considera-
tlon. As I havo bere stated, I have not
given much attention to the asphaltum
portion of it.

3.—Thbuat is the most important part.

A.—1 will say further that our plant is
ali upen tbe ground. It is all bere.
Twenty-four hours' notloe ie sufiicient to
get it on the street.

Q.—To get it on the streol?

A.—Yes, sir; that injthe portion that has
got Lcl) go first; alt that precedes the ma-
terial,

Q.—Have you looiked up the mattor
suifloiontly to know thal you can get
youor nspbalinm?

A.—Yes, nir. Il we have to obtain it
from old sources, we can got it. Yes, sir.

Q.~—Has this man of yours, Mr. Griffin,
had any oxperienco with California ns-
phaltum?

A.—Yon, sir; that in ivs principal ox-
perienco.

Q.—Has he ever laid any Trinidad
asphaitpm?

A.—] don't know. He bas laid as-
pbaltum in the east and bas beon recom-
mended by California parties to ns and
bis recommenda’'ion was forwarded by
good responsible parties to us.

B.-TYO:.I tbintL: lLis gx lerienicc 1:33 boan

rineipally with the Ca fﬁll a uot?
P A.—Yes, sir; that inall ﬂgbt.p

Q.—You say that cake you sent bore is
manufacturad?

A.—Yos, sir. :

Q.—That 1s not the natural bitumlpnous
rook?

A,—No, sir; tbat is 1 manuiaotured
form; I will say that it is 3 compressed
form; 1t is Dot manofactured from any
speoial formula; it is put up 850 as to show
what It Is when compressed.

Q.—1Is it mannfactured after the formu-
la cf the stradamant?

A.—Generally, yes sir.

Q.—OQur experience with ths sirada-
mant has been very unsatisfae:ory?

A.—Well, while I bronght tbat in as a
sample, I diduot.bring 1t in as the only
one—J brought it in asa samé:le of the
atuff, As I said boforo, we iet tho persons
buying tbe articie sult themsaoclves. We
claim ro he able to supply any form of it
thal is generally used. We are in Lbe
business bocanse we nre general contrac-
tors.”

Tihe above is taken from the records of
this board and was taken down by onr
short band reporter.

In coneinsion wo desire to snbmit that
we are in tavor of the use of home ma-
terial whenevoer ocnesistent with the pub-
lic good, and bave and will atall tdmes

oncourage it in publio works. Atthe

same time it {s our opinion tbat the de-
signation of bome material to tbe exclu-
sion of all others will be attended with
some danger, inasmucb as a restriction of
hidders or materiata to 4 particular locat-
ity would leavo the tnxpayors at the mer-
ey of a monopoly, althougb it wmight
have tbe distinotionof heing a8 home comn -
pany. . .
Awaiting yonr finul acticn In tho mat-

tor, we are,
Q.—What faciilties havo you, Mr. Grif-

Reapeotfully,
L. O.-HAINER,
Chairman;
J. Q. CoNKLIN,
Gurorar M. Downey,
Brescer CLawsoN
Bourd of Pubtic \borks.

Lawson, KEvane, Moran, Folland
and Rich spoke atlength in favor of
letting the contract to a homse cor-
pany, providing they could comply.
with all of the requirements,

Lawson said tbat some months ago
tbey were elected to office. Their
constliuents wanted them to do their
duty. Forone, be was for Utab, first,
laat and all the time.

The Chair—The board of public
workse cinnot let the contract without
the consent of the City (louncl],
neither gun the City Couneil let any
contract witbout it emanates from Lhe
board of public works.

Wantland said if tbe contract was
rejected 83 coutemplated in the motlon
made by WMr, Folland at the last
sesslon of the City Council, and which
wasg still pending, no puving would Le
done this year. He moved to pustpone
further action until Tuesduy night
next. The proposition that coafronted
the councll now was to pave or not to
pave this fall.  Eight blocks at least
rhould be paved bpefore winter., A
oampaign was comirg uvn and there
would be three members who would
take partioular delight in sbowing up
the broken pledges of the “*Liberal®
party. The ory thut tbere was a
thousand men out of employment und
a quarter of a million dollarsin the
treasury wlill be beralded abroad,

Moran—I objeet to the gentleman
making political spesches.

Wantiand—I am not making politd-
oal apeeches. As to what Mr, Lawaon
said about pleasing his constituents I
want to reply ibal many of them are
hard up &and hungry. [ Enow where-
of [ speak.

Moran—How many men are Lthere
idle in this elty?

Wantiand—More tban you wish to
give employment to.

Moran—I am oppos-d to glvineg this
contract to the Barber Company.
wantto ealiattention to Mr, Wantland®s
attention to hls wonderful mathema-
tion]l calouintione. He sayg that one
thousand men will be thrown out of
employment for nipety days it this
¢ontract ie not let tonight, Now one
thousand men at $2 per day means
$180,000. The contraot calls tor $140,-
000. The labor portion of it is estl-
mated at $36,000 whioh would oniy
employ two hundred men for slxty
days. I tell you this Council Is sink-
ing Jower and lower into Insignificance
every day,

Rich (with fine garcasm) *“Salt Lake
work for Salt Liake workmen.*’{ Laugh.
ter.) There bas biea a good deal of
galley talk about this matter,

Moran—The gentl¢mian mesns me.
I object to thia galley talk business.

Rich—The qnestion 1s between the

three companies. The board of pub-



